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unc mBinc ano mivunc @

Division of United Nuclear Corporation Church Rock Operations Gallup, New Mexico 87301
AUNC RESOURCES Company PO Drawer QQ Telephone 505/722-6651

August 31, 1982

Y irs gy,
Mr. Russell Rhoades oy

Director

N.M. Environmental Improvement Division
P.0. Box 968

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: Tailings Neutralization Weekly Report
Dear Mr. Rhoades:

To ensure compliance with your letter dated November 17
1981, the following documents are forwarded for the week
of operations from 8/22/82 through  8/28/82

1. Daily pH monitoring data of neutralized tailings
fluids and slurries

2. lLaboratory analysis dat> of the weekly pond fluid
samples

If you have any question or comment, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

Yinidoor /L4,

Marshall J./Fletcher
Resident Engineer

MJF/vm
Enclosures

cc: Thomas M, Hill, UNC, Dir., Tailings Management
Gus, Swanquist, UNC, Gen. Mgr., Mill

4200303 820828
ggg ADOCHK 04002327
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